
Phone 301.600.6300 • Fax 301.600.6313 • info@emmitsburgmd.gov • www.emmitsburgmd.gov 

 

 

Town of Emmitsburg 
Mayor Donald N. Briggs 

300A South Seton Avenue • Emmitsburg, Maryland 21727 

Board of Commissioners,  
Timothy O’Donnell, President  
Joseph Ritz III, Vice President 
Clifford Sweeney, Treasurer  
Frank Davis 
Amy Boehman-Pollitt 
 
Town Manager 
Cathy Willets 
Town Clerk 
Sabrina King 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN MEETING AGENDA PACKET 
TOWN OFFICE – 300A SOUTH SETON AVENUE 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7TH – 7:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. FUTURE MEETINGS  

Park's Committee Meeting: Tuesday, November 15th, at 7:30 pm (Town Office & Zoom) 
Town Board Meeting: Monday, November 21st, at 7:30 pm (Town Office & Zoom) 
Christmas Tree Lighting: Monday, December 5th, at 6:00 pm (Front of Community 
Center) 
Town Board Meeting: Tuesday, December 6th at 7:30 pm (Town Office & Zoom) 
MEETING ITEMS  

A. APPROVE MINUTES: October 3rd, 2022 
B. POLICE REPORT  
C. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
D. TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT  
E. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
F. MAYOR’S COMMENTS  
G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
H. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

1) Proclamation for Municipal Government Works Month November 2022 for 
 consideration. 

2) Update on trail use, damage and repairs. 
I. CONSENT AGENDA  

1) Accept resignation of Dan Garnitz from the Board of Appeals. 
      2) Appoint Dan Garnitz as a regular member of the Planning Commission with a  
  term of November 7, 2022 – January 18, 2027 for consideration. 
      3) Appoint Jack Pollitt as an alternate member of the Board of Appeals term  
  expires October 1, 2025 for consideration. 
J. TREASURER’S REPORT 
K. PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT  
L. AGENDA ITEMS (DETAILS ATTACHED) 

1) For discussion, increases to water/sewer rates. 
2) Hold public hearing then consideration, of Ordinance of 2022-10 which would 

 allow private shooting ranges in the industrial zone. 
3) For consideration, approval of Ordinance 2022-11 which would allow the use 

 of firearms at private shooting ranges in Town of Emmitsburg. 

mailto:info@emmitsburgmd.gov
http://www.emmitsburgmd.gov/


4)  For consideration, policy P 22-01 hunting and recreational usage at Rainbow 
 Lake and Watershed. 

5)  For consideration, approval of Resolution 2022-05R which adopts the 
Frederick County Hazard Mitigation Plan.  

6) Rutters forest conservation easement removal request discussion and 
consideration.   

i. If the Board agrees to revoke the easement, in whole or in part, the 
Forest Conservation Plan goes back to the planning commission for its 
decision regarding Forest conservation requirements and 
determination. 

7) Discussion and consideration of amending town code to allow for fences 
greater than four feet tall in front of yards.  

i. If the Board desires to amend the code, the staff shall be directed to 
prepare a text amendment for review and recommendation by the 
planning commission which will then be returned to the Board for 
final consideration and adoption. 

8) Decline to accept dedication of four open space lots in Brookfield conditioned 
 upon approval of the Brookfield HOA consideration. 

9) Welty Ave parking update. 
M. SET AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING: NOVEMBER 7, 2022 

4. SIGN APPROVED TEXT AMENDMENTS AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
5. ADJOURN 

 
 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81963409346 
 
Meeting ID: 819 6340 9346 
Passcode: 21727 
One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,81963409346#,,,,*21727# US 
+13017158592,,81963409346#,,,,*21727# US (Washington DC) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 



        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
Meeting ID: 819 6340 9346 
Passcode: 21727 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kblP1LAnG 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 4 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 

 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 

 
A. APPROVE MINUTES  

MINUTES 
TOWN MEETING 

OCTOBER 3RD, 2022 
TOWN OFFICE – 300A SOUTH SETON AVENUE 

 
 

 
Present:  Elected Officials - Mayor Donald Briggs; Commissioners: Timothy O’Donnell, President; Clifford 
Sweeney, Vice President; T.J. Burns, Treasurer, Joseph Ritz III; Frank Davis; and newly elected Amy 
Boehman-Pollitt. Staff Present - Cathy Willets, Town Manager; Amy Naill, Code Enforcement; Cole Tabler, 
Town Accountant, and Sabrina King, Recording Secretary and Town Clerk. Others Present – Deputy Jason 
Ahalt.   
 
I. Call to Order  
A quorum being present, Commissioner Timothy O’Donnell, President of the Board of Commissioners, called 
the October 3, 2022 town meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Upcoming meetings 
were announced. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Motion: Commissioner Ritz III motioned to accept the September 12, 2022 town meeting minutes as presented; 
second by Commissioner Sweeney. Yeas – 5; Nays – 0. The motion was adopted. 
 
Police Report: 
Deputy Ahalt presented the police report from September 2022 (exhibit attached).  
 
Town Managers Report: 
Ms. Willets, Town Manager, presented the Manager’s Report from August 2022 (exhibit in agenda packet). Ms. 
Willets highlighted key points in her report. The contractor repaired section of streetlights on East Main St from 
Federal Ave. to Creamery Rd. Commissioner O’Donnell asked about the door hangers for water shut offs if they 
are successful, which Ms. Willets replied that they are and the Town only had two properties on the shut off list. 
 
Grant Administrative Report: 
Ms. Willets, Town Manager, presented Ms. Shaw’s Grants Administrator Report. Key highlights are: USDA 
New Public Works Equipment is almost complete just waiting on the last piece of equipment which should 
arrive by November 10, 2022. For the Advanced License Plate Reader, the equipment has been installed and 
only waiting on the network connections. 
 
Town Planners Report:  
Ms. Willets, Town Manager, presented the Town Planners Report from August 2022 (exhibit in agenda packet). 
She presented key highlights from the Board of Appeals. Staff received a variance application for 277 DePaul 
Street. For the planning commission Mr. Gulden has worked on Christ Community Church, 500 East Main 
Street Right-of-Way, Village Liquors, Emmitsburg East Industrial II projects. He began working with MD 
Department of Planning on the next steps to start the 2025 comprehensive plan update.  
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 5 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Commissioner Comments:  
• Commissioner Ritz III: Would like to congratulate Commissioner Davis on his re-election and 

Commissioner-elect Amy Boehman-Pollitt for her. He attended the first meeting of the newly formed 
Emmitsburg Business Alliance. He attended the 100th year anniversary of the Emmitsburg Community.  

• Commissioner Davis: Also attended the Anniversary celebration and he wanted to give a big thank you to 
Dan Fissel who retired and will be missed. He gave his thoughts and prayers to the Boyle family. Mr. 
Boyle was a long-time resident and business man. 

• Commissioner Sweeney: Reminder that Halloween and the parade is approaching, on Monday, October 
31th. Trick or Treating will be from 5:30 pm to 6:45 pm. 

• Commissioner O’Donnell: Also attended the High School Anniversary 100th Anniversary. Reminder that 
Turkey Trot is on Thanksgiving. He has not found a sponsor in the community and welcomes any to step 
forward. 

• Commissioner Burns: Start off by saying congratulations to Commissioner Davis and Commissioner Elect 
Boehman-Pollitt. Also a thank you to his fellow Commissioners, Mayor, Town Staff, and all the residents 
in Emmitsburg who has supported him over the years. 
 
TJ Burns steps out after the Commissioners Comments at 7:56 p.m.  
 

Mayor’s Comments:  
Mayor Briggs attended numerous meetings in September 2022 (meetings listed in agenda packet) The Mayor 
welcomed Commissioner Elect Amy Boehman-Pollitt and congratulated Commissioner Davis on his re-election. 
The Mayor had his podcast with Ron Siarnicki the Executive Director of the National Fallen Firefighters 
Foundation. The Mayor had another podcast with gust Reverend Timothy S. May, the Frederick County 
Volunteer Firefighters’ Chaplain. He attended the MML dinner-meetings where the Town received a $100,000 
LPPI FY2022 Grant. He gave his thanks to Dan Fissel and his years of serving with the town. 
 
Public Comments: Dr. Samuel Christian, Julian Murray and Gregory McCullers, National Association of 
Black Veterans of Western, MD- All voiced an opinion on the Dough Boy statue by asking that the Colored 
Soldiers be combined with the rest of the soldiers that served during that time. In conclusion all speakers agreed 
that all soldiers be unified as one and not separated. There will be a future meeting to discuss in more detail. 
Eric Sloane, Emmitsburg MD- Mr. Sloane expressed his concerns of how he has had many code complaints and 
asked that if someone calls in about his property that they would have a form with that persons contact 
information so they know who is complaining. He also voiced concerned of the speeding outside of his house 
across from the Dollar General. Ray Buchheister, Emmitsburg, Welty Ave- He gave his congratulations to the 
newly elect Commissioner Boehman-Pollitt and Commissioner Davis on being re-elected.  He asked about a 
follow up on the painted lines on Welty Avenue because was under the impression that this was going to be 
done before this meeting. Ms. Willets answered, waiting for the contractor to confirm and reassuring that there 
will be a letter posted on each resident’s door of the time and day of when line painting will begin. Edward 
Wantz, Emmitsburg MD- He asked if small gain hunting can be included in with deer season and end altogether 
on January 31st which still leaves time in February for the trails. Commissioner O’Donnell suggested we make 
this an agenda item for November. 
 
Administrative Business: 
For consideration, Proclamation declaring October 3rd, breast cancer awareness month.  
Motion: Commissioner Sweeney motioned to accept the Proclamation as presented; seconded by Commissioner 
Ritz. Yeas - 4; Nays – 0 Absent – 1 Commissioner Burns. 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 6 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Consent Agenda: 
None 
 
Treasurer’s Report: 
Cathy Willets, Town Manager, presented the Treasurer’s Report for September 2022 (exhibit in agenda packet).  
 
Planning Commission Report: 
Commissioner Ritz III presented the report. Planning Commissioners did meet on September 26th, it was a busy 
night. They were presented a Zoning Text Amendment to allow private public shooting ranges in the industrial 
zone, after some lengthy discussion the applicant withdrew his application in order to include more in detail, 
noise abatement, hours of operation, safety etc. The Planning Commission conditionally approved the Final 
Forest Conservation Plan and Final Subdivision for lots 5 and 6 and remainder for the Emmitsburg East 
Industrial Park II.  The Planning Commission was requested by the Board of Appeals to consider a potential 
zoning text amendment regarding fences on how it relates specifically to corner lots.  
 
 
II. Agenda Items 
Agenda #1 – Swearing in new elected commissioners. Mayor Briggs sworn in Commissioner Frank Davis. Next 
the Mayor, sworn in Commissioner Amy Boehman-Pollitt as her family stood beside.  
 
 
Commissioner Boehman-Pollitt took her seat with the Board at 8:41 p.m. 
 
 
Agenda #2 – For consideration Mayors recommendation for reorganization of the Board of Commissioners. 
Presented by Mayor Donald Briggs, Timothy O’Donnell as President; Joseph Ritz III as Vice President; Clifford 
Sweeney as Treasurer; Joseph Ritz III as Planning Commission; Frank Davis as Park Commission; and Amy 
Boehman-Pollitt as Citizens Advisory Committee. Motion: Commissioner Davis motioned to accept the Mayors 
recommendation as presented; seconded by Commissioner Amy Boehman-Pollitt. Yeas – 5; Nays – 0  
 
 
Agenda #3 – Hold a public hearing then consideration of Ordinance 2022-10, which would allow Private and 
public Shooting ranges in the Industrial Park zoning district. WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT 
 
 
Agenda #4 – Discussion of possible water and sewer rate and connection fee increase options as a result of a 
recent study. Ms. Willets, Town Manger presented the following along with Mr. Maker (NewGen Strategies & 
Solutions). Ms. Willets wanted to point out that this meeting is to give an idea of where we are and where we 
need to go. Water fund has been at a loss for many. There are two proposed options, of a onetime rate increase 
of approximately 150% and then continue to increase 3%. Ms. Willets recommended to change the Town code 
to automatically increase 3% each year so that way can continue to maintain and not fall behind like they did. 
The second option would be to spread it out over the next three fiscal years, knowing that the water fund will 
still remain in the negative and will not see the 90 days of surplus until fiscal year 2025. Voting on the rates in 
December so they would go in effect on January 1st and reflected in the March water bill. Mr. Tabler expressed 
that the water fund is to the point where the cash balance moving forward is in the position we will have to have 
to borrow cash from the general or sewer fund. The goal is to keep the funds separate and self-sustaining. Ms. 
Willets added that it is not recommended to not borrow from the sewer as it would lead to a “Black Mark” on 
your audit and any money borrowed has to be paid back. Mr. Tabler also added the water fund from year to year 
has consistent revenue from utility charges from water rates.  One thing that is inconsistent are the tap fees that 
are collected on new buildings. Commissioner Ritz had questions in regards to the minimum usage of the 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 7 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

gallons. Mr. Maker answered the 6,000 gallons as it is the fixed rate charged that goes towards the revenue. Mr. 
Maker stated many municipalities have increased their minimum fixed rate charge and usage. Commissioner 
O’Donnell also wanted clarification on current projects or future projects. Ms. Willets responded that on the 
books there is a five-year plan which the Board gets each budget year. Commissioner O’Donnell stated that the 
Board will revisit this at the November meeting. 
 
Cole Tabler left at 9:25 p.m. 
 
 
Agenda #5 For consideration, approval of a planning consultant contract. 
Ms. Willets explained, that at the direction of the Board from the July meeting, the Mayor, and herself met with 
Mr. Jakubiak who has previously done work with the town. He comes highly recommended by the town 
attorney.  He currently works with the Town of Thurmont. The agreement is for Mr. Jakubiak to be on call 
where he will provide town planning and zoning services. The consultant would report to the Town Manger. It 
would be a nine-month agreement and can be extended and renewed for another year if the money is in the 
budget. The compensation is billed by the hour at $205.00 dollars per hour for approximately 16 hours a month. 
For the total of nine months it would be twenty-nine thousand five hundred and twenty dollars. Commissioner 
Davis and Commissioner O’Donnell support the idea of having a planning consultant. The Board had a 
consensus to wait for the audit to be complete to identity the funds from the 2022 budget being available for the 
planning consultant. Motion: Commissioner Davis motioned to accept the contract as presented; seconded by 
Commissioner Sweeney. Yeas – 5; Nays - 0 
 
 
Agenda #6 – For consideration, approval of lease for 303 West Lincoln Ave. Ms. Willets advised Pastor John 
was present if there were any questions and read the terms of the lease. This is a lease addendum to the current 
lease and would take effect in retroactive on October 1st, 2022. It shall expire on its own terms on the 30th day of 
September 2024. During the first year of the terms the rent will be $2500.00 which will be a $300.00 rent 
increase. During the second year rent increase to $3000.00. Ms. Willets mentioned both Pastor John and the 
Mayor came up with these agreements. Commissioner Davis suggested that they keep the rent the $2,500.00 for 
the next two years, Commissioner O’Donnell asked, looking at the rental agreement to be $2,500.00 monthly for 
the two years. Motion: To accept the contract as modified; Commissioner Davis motioned to accept the contract 
as modified; seconded by Commissioner Ritz. Yeas – 5; Nays - 0 
 
 
Set Agenda Items for October 3, 2022 Town Meeting 
Agenda Items:  
(1.) For discussion, increases to water/sewer rates. (2.) Hold a public hearing then consideration, of 
Ordinance of 2022-10 which would allow private shooting ranges in the industrial zone. (3.) For 
consideration, approval of Ordinance 2022-11 which would allow the use of firearms at private 
shooting ranges in Town of Emmitsburg. (4.) For consideration, policy P 22-01 hunting and 
recreational usage at Rainbow Lake and Watershed. (5.) For consideration, approval of Resolution 
2022-05R which adopts the Frederick County Hazard Mitigation Plan. (6.) Rutters forest conservation 
easement removal request discussion and consideration. (7.) Discussion and consideration of amending 
town code to allow for fences greater than four feet tall in front of yards. (9.) Welty Ave parking 
update.  Administrative Business: (1.) Proclamation for Municipal Government Works Month November 2022 
for consideration. (2.) Update on trail use, damage and repairs. Consent Items: (1.) Accept resignation of 
Dan Garnitz from the Board of Appeals. (2.) Appoint Dan Garnitz as a regular member of the Planning 
Commission with a term of November 8, 2022- January 18, 2027 for consideration.  (3.) Appoint Jack 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 8 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Pollitt as an alternate member of the Board of Appeals term expires October 1, 2025 for consideration. 
Motion: Commissioner Davis motioned to accept the November 7th, 2022 town meeting agenda as presented; 
second by Commissioner Ritz. Yeas – 5; Nays – 0. The motion was adopted. 
 
 
III. Sign Approved Text Amendments and/or Resolutions  
 
IV.  Adjournment 
 With no further business, Commissioner Sweeney motioned to adjourn the October 3rd, 2022 town 

meeting at 10:15 p.m.; second by Commissioner Boehman-Pollitt. Yeas – 5; Nays – 0. The motion was 
adopted. 

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Sabrina King, Recording Secretary 
 Minutes Approved On:   
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 9 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

B. POLICE REPORT: Presentation by deputies at the meeting. 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 10 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

C. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

Town Manager’s Report 
September 2022 

Prepared by Cathy Willets  
 
 

 Streets: 
• Staff replaced and repaired some street signs around town.  
• Staff conducted monthly street sweeping. 
• Staff repaired street lights. 
• Staff conducted monthly storm drain inlet cleaning. 
• Staff weed killed sidewalks, curbs and around streetlights on East & West Main St. 
• Contractor blacktopped section of Robindale Dr. in Silo Hill. 
• Staff assisted contractor(s) with the ALPR project. 
• Contractor blacktopped road to salt shed at WWTP. 
• Staff cut tree root off in tree well on West Main St. 
• Contractor blacktopped Chesapeake Ave. and installed new speed bump. 
• Contracting blacktopped Stonehurst Ct. 
• Staff installed Emmitsburg High School wayside exhibit. 
• Staff put up Fallen Firefighter banners up on street light poles and at each end of Town. 

 
Parks: 

• Staff conducted daily park checks – trash cans, cameras, dog waste stations, restrooms. 
• Staff conducted monthly park maintenance – playground equipment, roads, fences, pavilions, etc.  
• Staff mowed, trimmed and weed killed in parks. 
• Contractors installed conduit and wire for new camera project in Memorial Park and E. Eugene 

Myers Park. 
• Staff painted over graffiti in ballfield #5 dugout and storage shed door at ballfield #7. 

 
Water: 

• Rainbow Lake is 1.5’ below the spillway level (15.1 feet).  Spillway is 16.6 feet. 
• The roughing filters are being backwashed three times a day.  The DE filters are getting two week 

runs. 
• Well levels (optimum level was determined to be May 2011).  

 
 May 2011  September Change 

o Well #1:   35’  37’   -2’           
o Well #2:   8’  10’   -2’              
o Well #3:   12’  30’  -18’           
o Well #4:   108’  81’  +27’        
o Well #5:   10’  32  -22   



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 11 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
• Water production and consumption.  We produced an average of 230,646 GPD.  We consumed an 

average of 244,107 GPD (finish water + MSM).  The amount of Backwash Water in the month of 
September is ... (13.49%).  
 

• 43.05% of this water came from wells. 
•  5.15% of this water came from Mt. St. Mary's. 
• 51.80% of this water came from Rainbow Lake.  

 
We purchased 421,700 gallons of water from MSM this month.  
 
Wastewater: 

 We treated an average of 361,300 gpd (consumed 244,107 GPD) which means that   32.44% 
of the wastewater treated this month was "wild water".   

 We had no spills of untreated sewage in the month of September. 
 We did exceed the plant’s design capacity twice in the month of September. 

o 09/06  848,500 gpd 09/07  1,062,900 gpd 
 We received about 5.05” of precipitation this month (the average is 4.24”).   We have a 

precipitation SURPLUS of 2.99” over the last six months.  The average precipitation for the 
period from April 1 through September 30 is 23.46“.  We have received 26.45” for that 
period.   

 
Trash:  Trash pickup will remain Mondays in the month of November. 
  
Meetings Attended: 

• 09/01 Attended zoom call with Jimmy Click and MSM staff re: event in park 
• 09/01 Attended County Executive conference call re: tax equity and legislative issues 
• 09/01 Attended walk through with staff and County representative re: roof replacement project 
• 09/07 Met with Mayor. 
• 09/07 Attended zoom call with staff and contractor re: water/sewer rate study 
• 09/12 Attended MS-4 training. 
• 09/12 Call with SHA re: light at North Seton Ave. @ DePaul St. 
• 09/12 Attended Town meeting. 
• 09/13 Attended meeting with staff re: stormwater utility fee implementation meeting. 
• 09/13 Attended meeting with staff to review EEIP II plan 
• 09/13 Conference call with Mayor and Town Attorney 
• 09/14 Conference call with Mayor and Town Attorney. 
• 09/20 Conference call with staff and Town Attorney re: upcoming zoning text amendment. 
• 09/26 Attended Planning Commission meeting. 
• 09/27 Conference call with Town Attorney re: Frailey Road annexation 
• 09/29 Attended zoom meeting with staff and contractor re: water/sewer rate study. 

 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 12 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Noteworthy: 
• Staff pumps holding tank every 10 days at 8533 Hampton Valley Rd. 
• Staff worked the yard waste dumpster twice in September. 
• Staff conducted monthly equipment and fire extinguisher maintenance. 
• Staff did some water meter upgrades. 
• Staff completed some use and occupancy permit inspections.  
• Staff conducted quarterly water meter readings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 13 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

November 2022 
Grants Administrator Report 

Prepared By: Madeline Shaw, Grants Administrator 
 
ACTIVE GRANTS (11 TOTAL) 
#22-1, USDA New Public Works Equipment for $168,900 (match of $128,500) 

• For purchase of a 4x4 work truck, backhoe loader, multi-user tractor, WWTP SCADA. 
• Status - Backhoe and multi-use tractor delivered. SCADA completed. Waiting on work truck to 

be delivered around Nov. 10th and invoices before submitting final grant report. 
#22-5, GOCCP Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG) for $98,544 (no 
match) 

• For purchase/installation of 3 license plate readers & 3 surveillance cameras. 
• Status -  ALPRs installed mid-September. 2 of 3 surveillance cameras installed. Deputies to be 

trained on how to use the system in November. Main Street/Silo Hill Parkway surveillance 
camera to be installed in December before project is complete. 

#22-6, POS New Bathroom/Concession Stand for $147,980 ($89,000 match) 
#22-7, LPPI New Bathroom/Concession Stand for $40,000 (no match) 

• For construction of a new bathroom/concession stand combo building in Community Park. 
• Status – Engineer currently working on SWM plan and topographic work, due by Dec. 1st.  

USDA Creamery Road Pump Station Replacement $863,000 grant, $1,987,000 loan 
• For replacement of Creamery Road Pump Station will new station. 
• Status – waiting on USDA to approve final design, currently submitting monthly reports to 

USDA. 
#23-1, TRIPP Historic Walking Tour and Visit Emmitsburg Website for $9,750 ($9,750 match) 

• For creation of a tri-fold brochure with walking tour map and creation of Visit Emmitsburg 
website that would include things to do in area and walking tour. 

• Status – final edits for brochure submitted to contractor 10/27, website to begin final design next. 
#23-2, TRIPP Emmitsburg Advertising for $2,963 ($1,481 match) 

• For advertising the Town as a destination in Celebrate Gettysburg and Montgomery Magazine. 
• Status – waiting to run ads in spring/summer 2023. 

#23-4, CP&P Silo Hill Playground Improvements for $146,263 (no match) 
• To replace old swing set and playground tower and install half basketball court. 
• Status – State fully approved grant. Purchase order sent to contractor for work 08/25. Installation 

to occur in January/February 2023 at latest. Half basketball court to be installed prior. 
#23-8, MEA Streetlight & Outdoor Lighting Efficiency Pilot for $27,500 ($35,113.50 match) 

• For replacement of street lights on Main Street/South Seton with dimmable cutoff lights. 
• Status – waiting to find additional funding to fund entire project est. at $234,090. Grant 

agreement being finalized with State for this grant.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 14 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

NEWLY AWARDED GRANTS (2 TOTAL) 
USDA Community Facility Grant – Downtown Streetlight Replacements for $75,000 and $50,000 
($125,000 total)  

• Replace 102 streetlights along Main Street / Seton Avenue with new LED dimmable cutoff 
lights. 

DHCD Operating Assistance Grant – Main Street Improvement Grant for $10,000  
• Replace 102 streetlights along Main Street / Seton Avenue with new LED dimmable cutoff 

lights. 
 
 
 
PENDING GRANTS (WAITING FOR ANNOUNCEMENT) (12 TOTAL) 
#23-5, POS Rainbow Lake Parking Lot for $70,000 ($37,500 match) 

• For SWM plan and to pave a 10 to 12 space parking lot at Rainbow Lake. 
• Status - waiting on Maryland Board of Public Works final review/approval in November. 

#23-6, POS Community Park Cornhole for $6,000 ($2,00 match) 
• For installing two pairs of permanent concrete cornhole boards in Community Park. 
• Status - waiting on Maryland Board of Public Works final review/approval in November. 

#23-7, POS Outdoor Storybook Trail for $8,250 ($2,750 match) 
• For installation of 30 single pedestal exhibits that would display exchangeable storybook pages. 
• Status - waiting on Maryland Board of Public Works final review/approval in November. 

MWQFA Drinking Water Revolving Loan and/or Water Supply Grant for $2,255,552 submitted 
01/31/22 

1. North Seton Avenue waterline replacement $1,145,552 
2. DePaul Street waterline replacement $1,110,000 

DNR Local Parks and Playgrounds Infrastructure Grant FY2023 – 4 Totaling $100,000 submitted 
07/06/22 

1. Rainbow Lake Parking Lot to cover remainder of funds needed for project $44,500 
2. Community Park Pavilion Improvements to rehab pavilion and replace tables $30,500 
3. Memorial Park Pavilion Improvements to rehab pavilions and replace tables $22,000 
4. Baseball Bat/Helmet Racks to purchase racks for remaining 3 ballfields $3,000 

DNR Community Parks and Playgrounds FY2024 – 2 Totaling $120,686 submitted 08/24/22 
1. Half basketball court in Memorial Park $15,000 
2. Playground addition via Timber Stacks play equipment in Memorial Park $105,686 

DHCD Business District and Neighborhood Safety Grant for $85,000 submitted 10/21/22 
• Purchase two portable radar speed trailers and two surveillance cameras for town square. 

 
UPCOMING GRANTS (TO APPLY FOR) 

1. Keep Maryland Beautiful, due November 15, 2022 
o Purchase 4 pet waste stations for Town/parks 
o Purchase 3 recycling bins for Town/parks 

2. Community Development Block Grant, due around June 2023 
o Fund remaining DePaul Street waterline replacement as needed 

3. GOCCP Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant, due around August 2023 
o Purchase/installation of 3 more ALPRs to catch traffic going in both directions 

4. And other grants as funding is found. 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 15 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
FYI - Maryland Tourism Office, Outdoor Legacy - Building the last mile grant, rolling deadline 

o Funds to rebuild the red trail damaged by logging 
o Grant closed early in October due to overwhelming response of applications. No wait list.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 16 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

 
PARKING ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

September 2022 
 
 
 

Overtime Parking  31 
Restricted Parking Zone          6 

Parked in Crosswalk  
Parked on Sidewalk/Curb  3 

Parked by Fire Hydrant  1 
Parked Blocking Street        

Parked Blocking Driveway      
Failure to Park between Lines     

Left Side Parking  4 
Parked in Handicapped Space    

48 Consecutive Hours           
Parking Warnings           

 Meter Money   $ 897.21 
                               Parking Bags    

Parking Permits $ 345.00 
Parking Ticket Money $ 1,255.00 

Total:     $2,497.21 
 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 17 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

D. TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT  

Town Planner’s Report – September 2022 
Prepared by Zach Gulden, MPA 

 
 
 

1. Board of Appeals (BOA): 
• Reviewed 277 DePaul Street variance application and created staff memo.  
• Prepared and distributed new alternate member’s information packet.  
• Attended BOA meeting on 9/27 and processed pre/post meeting materials.  

 
2. Board of Commissioners (BOC): 

• Attended the 9/12 BOC meeting and processed pre/post meeting materials. 
• Attended a water/sewer rate study presentation meeting on 9/7 & 9/29. 
• Reviewed sample “floating zone” informal request and provided comments to town 

attorney, mayor, & manager.  
 

3. Grants: 
• Chesapeake Bay Trust: 

o Silo Hill SWM basin retrofit design & permitting grant management.   
• Submitted grant contingency report in order to receive first distribution of 

funding.  
o Served as a grant expert reviewer for the FY23 Watershed Assistance Grant 

Program.  Attended a meeting on 9/8 for training.  Reviewed 6x grant 
applications.  

• Community Legacy: 
o Submitted the FY22 award quarterly report.  

• Chesapeake & Coastal Grants Gateway: 
o Received notification of $199,000 award for Silo Hill basin retrofit project. 
o Submitted updated budget to reflect new costs.  

 
4. Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4): 

• Silo Hill SWM basin retrofit & tree planting project management. 
o Silo Hill SWM basin retrofit: 

• Applied for and obtained mass grading permit.   
• Grant required pre-construction meeting on 9/14. 
• Conservation District required pre-construction meeting on 9/28. 

o Tree plantings: 
• Planting event held on 9/24. 

• Continued working on the current year MS4 permit report.  
• Prepared for and attended the yearly mandatory MS4 staff training on 9/12. 
• Met with accountant department and manager on 9/13 regarding implementation of 

the SWM fee.   



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 18 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

• Prepared a newsletter article on the newly enacted MS4 fee.  
• Answered numerous emails/phone calls on new SWM fee.   

 
5. Code Enforcement & Permits: 

• Processed 8x zoning permit applications: 
o 1x – paver walkway.  
o 3x – fence.  
o 1x – driveway extension.  
o 1x – patio. 
o 1x – shed.  
o 1x – 2x 1,000-gallon propane tanks (Rutter’s).   

• Processed 4x backflow preventer permit applications.    
• Processed 1x street closure permit application. 
• Processed 1x street cut permit application.  
• Code enforcement officer attended court hearing regarding Frailey Road property 

citation on 9/13. 
• Removed 39 citations with the court due to payment – Frailey Road property.  
• Processed bi-yearly grease trap reports.  
• Filed 49x liens with FC Court regarding E Main St property.  
• Filed 1x lien with FC Court regarding Welty Ave property.  
• Filed request for entry of an order of default (Welty Ave property). 
• Responded to incident reports. 

 
6. Planning Commission (PC): 

• Christ’s Community Church, Brookfield Parcel’s “C”, “D”, & “E”, Rutter’s, Village Liquors, 
Emmitsburg East Industrial Park II, and Irishtown Road (Brookfield Lots 1-19) project 
management.  

• 500 East Main Street Right-of-Way (ROW) Plat: 
o Oversaw fence installation from Frederick Fence.  

• Christ’s Community Church 
o Reviewed corrected addition plat for mayor and PC chairman signatures.  

• Brookfield Parcel’s “C”, “D”, & “E”: 
o Reviewed corrected forest stand delineation, preliminary forest conservation, 

and preliminary subdivision plat for mayor and PC chairman signatures.  
• Emmitsburg East Industrial Park II: 

o Reviewed and prepared staff memos for the final subdivision & final forest 
conservation plans for Lots 5 & 6.   

• Irishtown Road Brookfield Lots 1-19. 
o Final sidewalk/curb walkthrough with Public Works Director on 9/2. 
o Worked with developer/contractor on finalizing punch list items.  
o Street tree walkthrough with Ryan Homes on 9/20. 

• Reviewed and prepared staff memo for zoning text amendment application – shooting 
ranges.   



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 19 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

• Attended PC meeting on 9/26 and processed pre/post meeting materials. 
 

7. Miscellaneous: 
• Stand 10 forestry project management.  
• Researched solutions for Welty Avenue parking complaint.  
• Assisted Town Manager with gathering permit information for a public information act 

request.  
• Worked with County on amending the State’s Forest Conservation Law to increase 

restoration requirements from 2 years / 3 growing seasons to 5 years / 6 growing 
seasons.  

• Met with manager, mayor, & attorney on 9/20 for various matters.   
• Met with manager, mayor, & attorney on 9/27 regarding Frailey Farm.  
• Created Welty Avenue resident letter regarding parking solution on behalf of mayor.  
• Prepared audit info for Accountant.  

 
8. New Business / Development Updates: 

• Emmit Ridge 2 – Property is for sale.   
• Federal Stone – Forest & site plans approved.  Next step is to submit an improvement 

plat with the Town.  Unknown date.  
• Frailey Farm - Property is under contract.  Public workshop scheduled for October 24 @ 

7:30 PM.   
• Mason Dixson Logistics Park (Trout Property) – concept plan submitted to staff.  

Commercial / industrial park.  Submitted informal floating zone amendment for 
comment.   

• MDOT/SHA Park & Ride – MDOT/SHA has informed the Town that they have restarted 
design on July 1, 2022.  They expect that 30% of the project will be completed by the 
end of 2022 (“Preliminary Investigation Phase”).     

• Ripleigh’s Creamery – Construction to begin in October.    
• Rutter’s – active construction.  Expected completion is end of October or beginning of 

November 2022.   
• Village Liquors & Plaza Inn – Property owner has informed the Town that they are now 

phasing the project – Phase 1) 1st story convenience area; and Phase 2) 2nd & 3rd story 
hotel.  They are working on zoning permit submittal. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 20 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

E. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 21 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

F. MAYOR’S COMMENTS  

 
    October activities for November 7th Town meeting agenda - Mayor Briggs     

• Monday, October 3rd, 7:30 PM, regularly scheduled Town meeting. 
• Thursday, 27th, 10 AM, Ribbon cutting for St. Joseph’s College – NETC wayside exhibits, EMI 
• Deputy. Hoover, DOC Archivist staff Town – Myself and Maddy Shaw, Vince Hodge, NETC 

MOSS Director. 
• Saturday, 6:30 PM, 41st Annual National Fallen Firefighters Memorial weekend, NETC campus. 

Welcoming address at Candlelight Service. 
• Tuesday, October 18th, 11:30 AM, conference call with the Town Manger Cathy Willets and 

Chris Jakubiak, Planning Consultant.  
• Friday 22nd, 9 AM -12, Mount St. Mary’s University College of Liberal Arts Advisory Board. 
• Friday 22nd, Noon, Ski Liberty, Mount St. Mary’s University Rugby team annual golf 

tournament- banquet. 
• Friday 22nd, 1 PM, Talk to group of Emmitsburg seniors. 
• Monday, 24th, 7:30 PM, Commission Frailey property annexation workshop. 
• Monday 31st, 9 AM -12, Zoom meeting with staff and Frederick County Public Schools 

representative regarding growth in Emmitsburg. 
• Monday, November 7th, 7:30 PM, regularly scheduled town monthly meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 22 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
H. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS  

1) Proclamation for Municipal Government Works Month November 2022 for 

consideration. 

2) Update on trail use, damage and repairs. THIS ITEM HAS BEEN POSTPONED 

PER COMMISSIONER O’DONNELL. 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 23 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Proclamation 
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT WORKS MONTH 

NOVEMBER 2022 
 

 
The Mayor and Council of the Town of Emmitsburg proclaim November 2022 to be Municipal 
Government Works Month. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town was established in 1785; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maryland is home to 156 other municipalities; and 
 
WHEREAS, municipal government represents the most responsive level of government, allowing 

citizens to have direct access to elected officials; and 
 
WHEREAS, in an effort to educate citizens about municipal government and the importance of their 

participation, the Town of Emmitsburg is proud to promote municipal government awareness; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, municipalities have enhanced the quality of life for their respective residents maintaining 

natural and historic sites and structures and helping to make Maryland a great place to live, work, 
play and explore. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the Mayor and Council of the Town of Emmitsburg, 
Maryland do hereby join the Maryland Municipal League in declaring November 2022 to be Municipal 
Government Works Month in Emmitsburg. 
 

ADOPTED this 7th day of November, 2022 
 
 
 
 

______________________________    __________________________________ 
         Donald N. Briggs     Timothy J. O’Donnell, President 
             Mayor            Board of Commissioners  

 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 24 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

I. CONSENT AGENDA  
1) Accept resignation of Dan Garnitz from the Board of Appeals. 
2) Appoint Dan Garnitz as a regular member of the Planning Commission with a 

term of November 7, 2022- January 18, 2027 for consideration. 
3) Appoint Jack Pollitt as an alternative member of the Board of Appeals term 

expires October 1, 2025 for consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J. TREASURER REPORT  

 

 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 25 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

K. PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT:  

    Presentation at the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 26 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
L. AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
AGENDA ITEM #1:  For discussion, increases to water/sewer rates.  
 

Presentation at meeting by Town Staff and Contractor. 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 27 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 28 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 29 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 30 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 31 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 32 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

AGENDA ITEM #2:  Hold a public hearing then consideration, of Ordinance of 2022-10 which would   
   allow private shooting ranges in the industrial zone. 

 
Presentation at the meeting by Town Staff. 
 
 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 33 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

ORD. NO: 22 – 10 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
TITLE 17 

OF THE CODE OF EMMITSBURG 
ENTITLED 
ZONING 

 
************************************************************************************* 
BE IT RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the 
Town of Emmitsburg, Maryland, pursuant to the authority granted to them by the laws of Maryland and 
the Charter of the Town of Emmitsburg, that Title 17, Zoning, of the Emmitsburg Municipal Code, be 
amended as follows: 
 
New language is indicated by being in BOLD, CAPITAL LETTERS, and deleted language is designated 
by being in [brackets and strike out]. 
 
Chapter 17.04 – General Provisions. 
 
§17.04.020 – Definitions. 
 
“PRIVATE OR PUBLIC SHOOTING RANGES” MEANS, IN THE INDUSTRIAL PARK 
DISTRICT (I-P), A PERMANENTLY LOCATED AND IMPROVED FACILITY THAT IS 
DESIGNED AND OPERATED FOR THE SAFE USE OF TRAP, SKEET, RIFLES, ARCHERY, 
PISTOLS, SHOTGUNS, BLACK POWDER OR ANY OTHER SIMILAR SPORT SHOOTING 
AT TARGETS. 
 
Chapter 17.08 – General Regulations. 
 
§17.08.170 - Prohibited uses in all districts. 
 

A.  EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN §17.24.020, private or public rifle shooting ranges are prohibited.  
 

[B-E unchanged] 
 
Chapter 17.24 – Industrial Park District (I-P) and Office, Research, Industrial (ORI) District. 
 
§17.24.020 - Uses permitted in the Industrial Park district (I-P). 
 
Uses permitted in the Industrial Park district (I-P) are as follows: 
 

A. Warehousing and storage of goods and materials, including warehousing, pole yards, building 
material storage and trucking storage. (Not however, to include auto wrecking, junk and other 
salvage storage); 

 
 

ORDINANCE SERIES: 2022                                                                                       Page 33 of 107 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 34 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

ORD. NO: 22 - 10 
 
 

B. Manufacturing uses of a light nature and research and development or science oriented industries 
that are free from any objectionable odors, fumes, dirt, vibration, or noise detectable at the lot 
line. Such uses shall not be established without an application for a permit which shall be 
accompanied by a certification by a registered engineer or architect indicating that fumes, odors, 
dirt, vibration or noise produced by the industry will not be detectable at the lot line. In the event 
of the denial of such permit, the applicant shall have the right of appeal to the board of appeals, 
in accordance with Chapter 17.12. 

 
C. Rental facility for cars and/or trucks. 

 
D. Vehicle repair facility. 

 
E. PRIVATE SHOOTING RANGES, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:  

 
1. STRUCTURES ASSOCIATED WITH SHOOTING RANGES SHALL BE 

LOCATED AT LEAST 250 FEET FROM ALL PROPERTY LINES AND PUBLIC 
WAYS AND 450 FEET FROM OCCUPIED STRUCTURES. 
 

2. THE SETBACK OF ALL STRUCTURES NOT USED FOR SHOOTING RANGES 
SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SETBACKS FOR PRINCIPAL STRUCTURES. 

 
3. A SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED 

BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION. 
 

4. AS PART OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW, THE APPLICANT SHALL 
SUBMIT A RANGE SAFETY PROTOCOL OR SIMILAR SAFETY PROTOCOL 
DOCUMENT. 

 
5. OUTDOOR DISCHARGING OF FIREARMS OR RELEASE OF ARROWS 

SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED WITHIN 500 FEET OF ANY PROPERTY LINE.  
 

6. SHOOTING RANGES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ELIMINATE DANGER 
TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY FROM FLYING PROJECTILES. SAFETY 
DESIGN SHOULD BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED STANDARDS AND 
PRACTICES. 

 
7. SHOOTING RANGES SHALL PRACTICE LEAD 

CONTAINMENT/COLLECTION OF PROJECTILES WITH BEST 
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR THE INDIVIDUAL SITE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH ACCEPTED STANDARDS FOR CONTAINMENT. 

 
 

 
ORDINANCE SERIES: 2022                                                                                      Page 34 of 107   



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 35 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

ORD. NO: 22 - 10 
 
 

8. THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE SHALL BE 10 ACRES.  
 

9. THE FACILITY SHALL BE DESIGNED SO THAT TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES 
OF THE SITE ARE USED TO ENHANCE SAFETY, MINIMIZE FIREARM 
NOISE, AND MAXIMIZE LEAD CONTAINMENT. 

   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect 
on the date on which the Mayor approves the Ordinance after passing by the Board of Commissioners or 
on the date on which the Board of Commissioners passes the Ordinance over the veto of the Mayor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PASSED this ___ day of ________, 2022 by a vote of 

 
 
               ATTEST:                BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
   
 
________________________________                 ___________________________ 
Sabrina King, Town Clerk                          Timothy J. O’Donnell, President 

 
MAYOR 

  
_______APPROVED    _______VETOED 

 
 

this _______ day of ______________________, 2022. 
 
 
 

________________________ 
Donald N. Briggs, Mayor 

       
  

Commissioners: For Against Absent Abstain 
O’Donnell     
Sweeney     
Ritz III     
Davis     
Boehman-Pollitt     
TOTAL:     

I hereby certify that the foregoing 
Ordinance has been posted as 

required by Chapter 2.04 of the 
Emmitsburg Municipal Code. 

 
 

     Sabrina King, Town Clerk 
Date: 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 36 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 37 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 38 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

          

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 39 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

   

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 40 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 41 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

                 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 42 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 43 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 44 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 45 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 46 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

See Range Design Criteria from U.S Department of Energy 
 
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2013/05/f1/Range_Design_Criteria.pdf  

https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2013/05/f1/Range_Design_Criteria.pdf


Town Meeting Agenda  Page 47 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 48 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 49 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 50 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 51 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 52 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

       



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 53 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

       



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 54 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 

       



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 55 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 

 
 
 

       
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 56 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 57 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 58 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 59 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 60 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 61 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 62 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 63 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 64 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 65 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 66 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 67 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 68 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 69 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 70 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Planning Commission and Vote 
 

A. At the October 25th, 2022 Planning Commission meeting, the motion was made to “Move to recommend 
denial of proposed ordinance 22-10 with comment. Comments: The noise and safety issues could not be 
resolved by the applicant in their proposed text amendment. Motion passed 2-1 with Commissioner Ritz 
III abstaining.  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 71 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

        
AGENDA ITEM #3: For consideration, approval of Ordinance 2022-11 which would allow private 

shooting ranges in the industrial zone. 
 
 Presentation at the meeting by Town Staff. 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 72 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

ORDINANCE SERIES: 2022       Page 72 of 107 
ORD. NO: 22 - 11 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 

TITLE 9 
OF THE CODE OF EMMITSBURG 

ENTITLED 
PUBLIC PEACE, MORALS, AND WELFARE 

 
************************************************************************************* 
BE IT RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the 
Town of Emmitsburg, Maryland, pursuant to the authority granted to them by the laws of Maryland and 
the Charter of the Town of Emmitsburg, that Title 9, Public Peace, Morals, and Welfare, of the 
Emmitsburg Municipal Code, be amended as follows: 
 
New language is indicated by being in BOLD, CAPITAL LETTERS, and deleted language is designated 
by being in [brackets and strike out]. 
 
9.16.010 - Discharge within town. 

It is unlawful for any person to fire, discharge or set off any firearm or dangerous weapon of any 
character within the town provided that this section shall not apply to: 

A. Members of any military company when engaged in drilling or target practice under the 
command or direction of an officer thereof, or 
 

B. The use of firearms in the lawful defense of person or property, or 
 

C. The use of firearms by members of the police department in the lawful discharge of their duty, or 
 

D. Any person lawfully engaged in hunting or in a hunt, as defined in Natural Resources article, 
section 10-101, Annotated Code of Maryland (as may be amended from time to time), on private 
property subject to the following: 

 
1. The private property shall consist of at least fifty (50) acres, either: 

 
A. As one parcel or lot, or 

 
B. As more than one parcel or lot joined together if the several parcels are contiguous 

and adjoining to each other and are titled in the same ownership; and 
 

2. There are no occupied or unoccupied residential dwelling units located on any portion of 
the private property [.]; OR 
 

E. THE USE OF FIREARMS AT AN APPROVED PRIVATE SHOOTING RANGE THAT 
INCORPORATES SAFETY PROTOCOLS. 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 73 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
ORDINANCE SERIES: 2022  Page 73 of 107 
ORD. NO: 22 - 11 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect 
on the date on which the Mayor approves the Ordinance after passing by the Board of Commissioners or 
on the date on which the Board of Commissioners passes the Ordinance over the veto of the Mayor.    
 

PASSED this ___ day of ________, 2022 by a vote of 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        ATTEST:         BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 
    
 
________________________________             ___________________________________ 
Sabrina King, Town Clerk            Timothy J. O’Donnell, President 

 
 

MAYOR 
   

_______APPROVED    _______VETOED 
 
 

this _______ day of ______________________, 2022. 
 
 
 

________________________ 
Donald N. Briggs, Mayor 

       
     

Commissioners: For Against Absent Abstain 
O’Donnell     
Sweeney     
Ritz III     
Davis     
Boehman-Pollitt     
TOTAL:     

I hereby certify that the foregoing 
Ordinance has been posted as 

required by Chapter 2.04 of the 
Emmitsburg Municipal Code. 

 
 

     Sabrina King, Town Clerk 
Date: 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 74 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM #4:  For consideration, policy P 22-01 hunting and recreational usage at  
   Rainbow Lake and Watershed 
 

Presentation at meeting by Town Staff. 
 
 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 75 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 TOWN OF EMMITSBURG 
HUNTING AND RECREATIONAL USAGE  

AT RAINBOW LAKE WATERSHED 
 
************************************************************************************ 
This Policy will replace previously adopted policy P21-01. 
 
Purpose: 
This policy sets forth guidelines for the hunting and recreational usage of the Town of 
Emmitsburg’s watershed property.  The intended purpose behind the policy to set rules and 
regulations that govern the usage of the Town’s property for hunting, fishing and trail usage.   
 
Rules and Regulations 
In addition to the rules and regulations set forth by this policy, any user of the watershed must 
adhere to all regulations set forth by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources (DNR). 

• Watershed use is limited to daylight hours.  Watershed use from dusk to dawn shall be 
considered as trespassing. 

• Parking in front of the cabled road/path is prohibited.  Violators will be towed at their 
expense. 

• Refuse must be properly disposed of in the provided receptacles. 
• Smoking, alcoholic beverages, controlled dangerous substances and gambling are 

prohibited. 
• Obstructing any drive, path, or walk is prohibited. 
• Camping and fires are prohibited. 
• Pets brought upon watershed property must be on a leash and entirely within the control 

of the handler(s) at all times.  Pet owners must pick up and dispose of any/all waste 
generated by their pets. 

• A town issued permit to hunt and/or fish must be on your person while on watershed 
property. 

• Boating, swimming, ice fishing and ice skating are prohibited in Rainbow Lake. 
• Injury, defacement, disturbance of any building, sign or public property is prohibited. 

Removal or destruction of any tree, plant or mineral is prohibited. All users of the 
watershed agree to assume responsibility for any and all property damages caused by the 
user to the Town property. 

• No obscene or indecent acts or intentional annoyance or instigating/encouraging violence 
or loud/disturbing noises from any person or device will be permitted. 

• All-terrain vehicles, except class one pedal assist bicycles and emergency vehicles, are 
prohibited in the watershed.  A class one pedal assist bicycle is defined as a 
bicycle equipped with a motor that provides assistance only when the rider is pedaling, 
and that ceases to provide assistance when the e-bike reaches 20 mph. Emergency 
vehicles and emergency personnel are permitted to access the trails when responding to 
an emergency event or incident only. 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 76 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

Hunting Rules and Regulations 
• You must carry your Town issued permit with you at all times. 
• No hunting on Sundays. 
• Hunting access is limited to deer, turkey and small game. Hunting of any other wildlife 

species is prohibited. 
• Hunting is only permitted from the first day of deer season until the end of deer season.  

Hunting will then only be permitted from the first day of spring wild turkey season until 
the end of spring wild turkey season.  This is typically early September until early 
February for deer (this includes fall and winter wild turkey seasons) and then mid-April 
until late May for spring turkey season. The dates/days will be based on DNR’s approved 
schedule, which comes out annually.   

• No hunting within 150 feet of the established safety zones, as shown on the Town’s 
watershed map located on the back of the permit. 

• Only residents of Emmitsburg with a 21727 (verified by Maryland State ID) address can 
hunt on the watershed. 

• Use of hunting dogs to chase/hunt deer, turkey or small game is prohibited. 
• Trapping is prohibited. 
• Portable tree stands and climbing devices that do not use nails, wires, spikes, bolts or 

screws for attachments are permitted. 
• Permanent tree stands are prohibited.  It is not permissible to use nails, wires, spikes, 

bolts, screws or screw in steps with tree stands or any other method that could have a 
negative impact on the tree. 

• All tree stands must be registered with the town on the hunting permit.   
• The owner’s name and DNR ID must be on the stand and legible from the ground by 

unaided vision. 
• Town staff shall confiscate any tree stand in violation and the violator may have his/her 

permit revoked. 
 
Fishing Rules and Regulations 

• You must carry your Town issued permit with you at all times. 
• A Town permit to fish is required for anyone over the age of 16.  Minors under the age of 

16 must be accompanied by a person at least 18 years of age who holds a valid Town 
permit. 

• A valid Maryland fishing license is required to fish at Rainbow Lake. 
• Fishing permits must be renewed annually and expire on the date of your Maryland 

fishing license expires. 
• Fishing is permitted only at Rainbow Lake.  All other reservoirs or ponds in the Town’s 

watershed property are off limits. 
• Please refrain from walking, standing or throwing the rip rap rocks located around the 

lake basin. 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 77 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
Non-hunting/fishing users 

• During approved hunting days (deer and turkey season), non-hunting users may access 
the property on Sundays only.  Outside of these timeframes, the Town of Emmitsburg 
watershed is open seven days a week for: 

o Hiking 
o Mountain biking 
o Horseback riding 
o Nature photography 
o Bird watching 
o Athletic activities 
o Picnicking 

• Hiking and mountain biking are allowed on designated trails only.  Trails must not be 
used if they are wet or muddy to protect the watershed from erosion. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED that this policy shall take 
effect this 7th day of November 2022. 

 
 

PASSED this 7th day of November 2022. 
 
 
 
      ATTEST:                   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 
    
 
___________________________             _____________________________ 
Sabrina King, Town Clerk        Timothy O’Donnell, President 
 
 
 
 

______APPROVED   _____VETOED 
 

this 7th day of November 2022. 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Donald N. Briggs, Mayor 

 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 78 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM #5:  For consideration, approval of Resolution 2022-05R which adopts the  
   Frederick County Hazard Mitigation Plan.  
 
   Presentation at the meeting by Town Staff and Frederick County   
   representative Dennis Dudley. 
 
 
From: Dudley, Dennis  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: Cathy Willets <cwillets@emmitsburgmd.gov>; 'mayorbriggs@emmitsburgmd.gov' 
<mayorbriggs@emmitsburgmd.gov> 
Subject: Hazard Mitigation and Climate Change Plan Adoption 
Importance: High 
 
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:e5dfc088-5c29-4202-a3bd-
b9c3b5043d56 
 
Thank you for your participation in the update of the Frederick County Hazard mitigation plan. 
 
The link will provide you a copy of the 2022 Frederick County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
that was developed by county and local jurisdiction staff with the assistance of Dewberry 
Engineers Inc.  This plan is being sent to your attention as you are the governing official or 
designated representative for your municipality in the development of this plan. 
 
This plan has been approved by the Maryland Department of Emergency Management and the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency pending adoption of the plan by each jurisdiction 
participating in the plan.  The County Council voted to formally adopt the plan on May 17, 2022 
and the plan was approved by FEMA on May 19, 2022. 
 
If this plan update is not formally adopted, your jurisdiction may be ineligible for federal Public 
Assistance or mitigation funds.  Therefore, a resolution adopting the plan update should be 
scheduled for your jurisdiction. Please advise me of the date you plan to adopt the plan.  Once 
adopted please email a copy of the signed adoption resolution to 
ddudley@FrederickCountyMD.gov.  If you have any questions or would like me to attend your 
public meeting, please contact me at the email above or at 301-600-1418.   
 

 
Dennis K. Dudley 
Director, Department of Emergency Preparedness 
Division of Emergency Management 
301-600-1418 
240-357-7819     

mailto:cwillets@emmitsburgmd.gov
mailto:mayorbriggs@emmitsburgmd.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:e5dfc088-5c29-4202-a3bd-b9c3b5043d56__;!!I2-OFBIJoQBJqqeup9g!Ew2INxWBxk4wPG3y8FWLHmVV9EsPHMb22-Rz7E_LHI8RTGKkq7mNb2-kJJjJtUNlfbaRU8GHQig9CTH7DtE8_LGsw2aaKN54xzlA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:e5dfc088-5c29-4202-a3bd-b9c3b5043d56__;!!I2-OFBIJoQBJqqeup9g!Ew2INxWBxk4wPG3y8FWLHmVV9EsPHMb22-Rz7E_LHI8RTGKkq7mNb2-kJJjJtUNlfbaRU8GHQig9CTH7DtE8_LGsw2aaKN54xzlA$
mailto:ddudley@FrederickCountyMD.gov


Town Meeting Agenda  Page 79 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

RESOLUTION: 2022  Page 79 of 107 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-05R 
 
 

A RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING THE FREDERICK COUNTY 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE 

TOWN OF EMMITSBURG, FREDERICK COUNTY MARYLAND 
 

****************************************************************************** 
BE IT RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ORDAINED, this _________ day of_____________ 
2022, by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Emmitsburg, Maryland, 
pursuant to the authority granted to them by the laws of Maryland and the Charter of the Town of 
Emmitsburg, do 
     
WHEREAS, the Town of Emmitsburg, Frederick County, Maryland is most vulnerable to 
natural hazards which may result in loss of life and property, economic hardship, and threats to 
public health and safety, and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 322 of the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA 2000) requires State and 
local governments to develop and submit for approval to the President a mitigation plan that  
outlines processes for identifying their respective natural hazards, risks, and vulnerabilities, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Emmitsburg acknowledges the requirements of Section 322 of DMA 
2000 to have an approved Hazard Mitigation Plan as a prerequisite to receiving post-disaster 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program funds, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Frederick County 2022 Hazard Mitigation Plan has been developed by 
Frederick County officials in cooperation with other county departments, and officials and 
citizens of the Town of Emmitsburg, and 
 
WHEREAS, a public involvement process consistent with the requirements of DMA 2000 was 
conducted to develop the Frederick County 2022 Hazard Mitigation Plan, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Frederick County 2022 Hazard Vulnerability Assessment and Mitigation Plan 
recommends mitigation activities that will reduce losses to life and property affected by natural 
hazards that face the County and its municipal governments, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body for the Town of Emmitsburg: 
 

• The Frederick County 2022 Hazard Mitigation Plan is hereby adopted as the official 
Hazard Mitigation Plan of the Town of Emmitsburg, and 

 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 80 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

RESOLUTION: 2022  Page 80 of 107 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-05R 
 

 
• The respective officials and agencies identified in the implementation strategy of the 

Frederick County 2022 Hazard Mitigation Plan are hereby directed to implement the 
recommended activities assigned to them. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY enacted this    day of   , 2022 
by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners, that Resolution Number 2022-05R is true, correct, 
and duly adopted by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Emmitsburg. 
 
 

PASSED this ___ day of ________, 2022 by a vote of: 
 

Commissioners: For Against Absent Abstain 
O’Donnell     
Sweeney     
Ritz III     
Davis     
Boehman-Pollitt     
TOTAL:     

 
 
ATTEST:       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
 
    

   

Sabrina King, Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy J. Donnell, President 

 
_______APPROVED    _______VETOED 

 
 
 

this _______ day of ______________________, 2022. 
 
 

________________________ 
Donald N. Briggs, Mayor 

 
 

    



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 81 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

AGENDA ITEM #6:  Rutters forest conservation easement removal request discussion and  
   consideration. 
 
   If the Board agrees to revoke the easement, in whole or in part, the Forest  
   Conservation Plan goes back to the planning commission for its decision  
   regarding Forest conservation requirements and determination. 
 

 Presentation at the meeting by Town Staff. 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 82 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 83 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 84 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 85 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 86 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 87 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM #7:  Discussion and consideration of amending town code to allow for fences  
   greater than four feet tall in front of yards. 
  
   If the Board desires to amend the code, the staff shall be directed to  
   prepare a text amendment for review and recommendation by the planning 
   commission which will then be returned to the Board for final   
   consideration and adoption. 
 
   Presentation at the meeting by Town Staff. 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 88 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 89 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 90 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 91 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 92 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 93 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 94 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 95 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 96 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 97 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 98 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 99 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 100 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 101 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 102 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 103 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 104 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 105 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

AGENDA ITEM #8:  Decline to accept dedication of four open space lots in Brookfield   
   conditioned upon approval of the Brookfield HOA consideration.   
   POSTPONED 
 
    
  
 
 



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 106 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

AGENDA ITEM #9: Welty Ave parking update. THIS ITEM HAS BEEN WITHDRAWN AT 
   THE REQUEST OF RESIDENT AND COMMISSIONER RITZ III. 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Town Meeting Agenda  Page 107 of 107 
November 7th, 2022 
 
 

For more information, go to www.emmitsburgmd.gov 
 

 
 
 

M. SET AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING: December 6th, 2022 
 
1) SET AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING: December 6th, 2022 AT 7:30 PM 

1.  

2.  

3.  

4.  

5.  

Administrative Business:  

A.  

B.  

C.  

 


	From: Dudley, Dennis  Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:50 AM To: Cathy Willets <cwillets@emmitsburgmd.gov>; 'mayorbriggs@emmitsburgmd.gov' <mayorbriggs@emmitsburgmd.gov> Subject: Hazard Mitigation and Climate Change Plan Adoption Importance: High

